
Noyo Harbor District ° 19101 South Harbor Drive, Fort Bragg, CA 95437 ° (707) 964-4719 

Jim Hurst Doug Albin Richard Shoemaker Dan Platt Grant Downie Anna Neumann 
Chair Vice Chair Commissioner Commissioner Commissioner Harbormaster 

 

 

Noyo Harbor Commission Regular Meeting Agenda 

Thursday April 11th, 2024 

Fort Bragg Town Hall 

363 N. Main Street, Fort Bragg, CA 95437 

 

Call to Order 

Roll Call 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items 

The Noyo Harbor Commission welcomes input from the public. Please limit your comments to 
five minutes so that everyone may be heard. The Brown Act does not allow action to be taken 
on non-agenda items. 

 

Correspondence 

Jade Tippett – Mendocino Railway 

Consent Calendar 

1. Meeting Minutes – March 2024 
2. Treasurer Report -March 2024 

Conduct of Business 

1. Discussion and possible action on Blacktail Insurance 
2. Discussion on Fleet Meeting 
3. Discussion and possible action EDD Grant Update 
4. Discussion on MCOG Noyo Harbor Multimodal Circulation Plan 



Noyo Harbor District ° 19101 South Harbor Drive, Fort Bragg, CA 95437 ° (707) 964-4719 

5. Discussion and possible action on making the Marina Manager position a full-time 
position.  

6. Discussion and possible action on Financial Services RFQ 
 

Staff Reports and Recommendations 

District Office: 

 Reminder for April 23rd Special Meeting Noyo Center for Marine Science 

 Application for Marina Redevelopment for State Coastal Conservancy 

 

Attorney Report: 

 

Matters from the Commissioners: 

 

Adjournment to the next regular meeting May 9th 2024 at 6pm 

 



NOYO HARBOR DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTS

31-Mar-24

Chase Checking $98,929.03

Chase Money Market $756,107.84

LAIF $1,536,673.10

Total of all accounts $2,391,709.97

Funds Reserved for State Lands Commission Grant $115,294.87

Funds Reserved for Economic Development Grant $653,786.32

Unsecured funds $1,622,628.78



 9:55 AM

 04/08/24

 Accrual Basis

 Noyo Harbor District

 Profit & Loss
 March 2024
Mar 24

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

CA Jobs First Meetings 200.00

Electricity 1,997.69

Late Fees 652.64

Park & Launch 5,417.00

Slip Rental  Contract 56,134.34

Slip Rental  Transient 8,105.11

Total Income 72,506.78

Gross Profit 72,506.78

Expense

Advertising Expense 43.28

Communications Expense 324.53

Dues and Subscriptions Exp 27.95

Emp. Health & Dental Insurance 2,201.84

Fuel Expense 141.98

Legal and Professional Fees 4,413.25

Office Expense 1,018.05

Operating Supplies 466.94

Payroll Tax Expense 473.55

Power 7,028.48

Repairs & Maintenance 1,698.62

Salary Expense 4,708.61

Sep. Ira 748.95

Utilities Expense 8,732.37

Wages Expense (Hourly) 6,557.09

Total Expense 38,585.49

Net Ordinary Income 33,921.29

Other Income/Expense

Other Income

EDD-CERF 662,000.00

Total Other Income 662,000.00

Other Expense

EDD Project 7,517.86

FEMA 4683 5,410.00

SLC Fish Cleaning Station 657.50

SLC Vessel Demo 4,792.50

Total Other Expense 18,377.86

Net Other Income 643,622.14

Net Income 677,543.43

 Page 2 of 5



TOTAL

FY Year to Date FY TD Budget FY Budget % of Total Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

Electricity $10,418.23 6,666.67 $10,000.00 104.18

Encroachment Leases $24,759.36 13,333.33 $20,000.00 123.80

Fish Markets $2,362.00 2,000.00 $3,000.00 78.73

Ground Rent $1,498.64 20,000.00 $30,000.00 5.00

Hoist Fees $0.00 666.67 $1,000.00 0.00

Income /  Mdco. County 

Taxes $81,899.89 78,173.33 $117,260.00 69.84

Interest Income $32,664.51 20,000.00 $30,000.00 108.88

Late Fees $2,083.61 1,333.33 $2,000.00 104.18

Main Pier $200.00 666.67 $1,000.00 20.00

Other Grant Proceeds $200.00 13,333.33 $20,000.00 1.00

Park & Launch $30,774.00 16,666.67 $25,000.00 123.10

Slip Rental  Contract $322,005.60 304,000.00 $456,000.00 70.62

Slip Rental  Transient $36,192.82 28,666.67 $43,000.00 84.17

Total Income $545,058.66 505,506.67 $758,260.00 71.88

Expense

Advertising Expense $249.74 5,333.33 $8,000.00 3.12

Communications Expense $3,396.17 3,000.00 $4,500.00 75.47

Deferred Maintenance $0.00 6,666.67 $10,000.00 0.00

Dues and Subscriptions Exp $9,626.06 6,666.67 $10,000.00 96.26

Emp. Health & Dental 

Insurance $21,542.00 16,000.00 $24,000.00 89.76

Fuel Expense $2,464.11 3,333.33 $5,000.00 49.28

Insurance Property & 

Liability $218,652.56 140,000.00 $210,000.00 104.12

Legal and Professional Fees $29,351.85 38,333.33 $57,500.00 51.05



Office Expense $6,341.11 7,866.67 $11,800.00 53.74

Operating Supplies $4,059.16 4,666.67 $7,000.00 57.99

Payroll Tax Expense $11,660.72 11,333.33 $17,000.00 68.59

Power $42,374.96 36,666.67 $55,000.00 77.05

Refund $707.10 666.67 $1,000.00 70.71

Repairs & Maintenance $22,546.74 18,666.67 $28,000.00 80.52

Salary Expense $53,827.12 46,666.67 $70,000.00 76.90

Sep. Ira $6,267.34 5,400.00 $8,100.00 77.37

Taxes & Assessments $1,472.99 2,000.00 $3,000.00 49.10

Travel and Conferences $1,750.49 3,333.33 $5,000.00 35.01

Utilities Expense $55,196.87 45,333.33 $68,000.00 81.17

Wages Expense (Hourly) $90,448.58 77,333.33 $116,000.00 77.97

Total Expense $581,935.67 479,266.67 $718,900.00 80.95

Net Income -$36,877.01 $39,360.00 -93.69



Item Total

Hours - total 529.84

Hours - Regular Pay 354.5

Hours - Vacation Pay 2

Hours - Holiday Pay 0

Hours - Salary 173.34

Gross pay - total $ 13,673.62

Gross pay - Regular Pay $ 7,969.34

Gross pay - Vacation Pay $ 54.28

Gross pay - Holiday Pay $ 0.00

Gross pay - Salary $ 5,650.00

Pretax deductions - total

Adjusted gross $ 13,673.62

Other pay - total $ 0.00

Employee taxes & deductions - total -$ 2,407.92

Employee taxes - total -$ 2,407.92

Employee taxes - Federal Income Tax -$ 935.61

Employee taxes - Social Security -$ 847.76

Employee taxes - Medicare -$ 198.28

Employee taxes - CA Income Tax -$ 275.86

Employee taxes - CA State Disability Ins -$ 150.41

Employee Aftertax deductions - total

Net pay $ 11,265.70

Employer taxes & contributions - total $ 1,129.17

Employer taxes - total $ 1,129.17

Employer taxes - FUTA Employer $ 20.78

Employer taxes - Social Security Employer $ 847.76

Employer taxes - Medicare Employer $ 198.28

Employer taxes - CA ETT $ 3.47

Employer taxes - CA SUI Employer $ 58.88

Company contributions - total

Total payroll cost $ 14,802.79

Noyo Harbor District
Payroll summary by employee report

From Mar 01, 2024 to Mar 31, 2024 for all employees from all locations



 

 

 

Page Left Blank 



Noyo Harbor District ° 19101 South Harbor Drive, Fort Bragg, CA 95437 ° (707) 964-4719 

Jim Hurst Doug Albin Richard Shoemaker Dan Platt Grant Downie Anna Neumann 
Chair Vice Chair Commissioner Commissioner Commissioner Harbormaster 

 

 

Noyo Harbor Commission Regular Meeting Minutes 

Thursday March 14th, 2024 

Fort Bragg Town Hall 

363 N. Main Street, Fort Bragg, CA 95437 

 

Call to Order at 6:02pm 

Roll Call 

Present: Commissioners Downie, Vice Chair Albin, Chair Hurst 

Absent: Commissioner Shoemaker, Commissioner Platt 

Staff Present: Anna Neumann, Jim Jackson 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items 

Dennis Miller asked about travel lifts for the Harbor District. A short discussion was held on the 
pros and cons of various travel lift styles.  

Correspondence 

None 

Consent Calendar 

1. Meeting Minutes – February 2024 
2. Treasurer Report -February 2024 

Motion to approve the Consent Calendar: 1st Commissioner Downie, 2nd Vice Chair Albin. 
Passed 3-0-2 
Conduct of Business 

1. Discussion and possible action on letter to PMFC 



Noyo Harbor District ° 19101 South Harbor Drive, Fort Bragg, CA 95437 ° (707) 964-4719 

Commissioners and the Harbormaster discussed upcoming fishing regulations and how they will 
affect the Noyo Harbor District. Harbormaster wanted to get input from Commissioner Platt 
who is heavily involved in the management of fisheries locally to ensure the letter is accurate 
and reflects the concerns of the District. Anna communicated that Commissioner Platt had 
offered to read the letter into the public record at the Pacific Fisheries Management Council 
Meeting.  
Motion to approve the letter after input from Commissioner Platt. 1st Commissioner Downie, 
2nd Vice Chair Albin. Approved 3-0-2 
 

2. Discussion and possible action on Resolution 2024-1 Oil Spill Equipment Grant 
A short discussion on the benefits of the Oil Spill Equipment Grant was is to the Harbor District 
was held. The grant is 100% funded and oil spill absorbent materials are critical to have on hand 
when a spill occurs.  
Motion to approve Resolution 2024-1 Oil Spill Equipment Grant Program. 1st Commissioner 
Downie, 2nd Vice Chair Albin. Approved 3-0-2  
 

3. Discussion on Port Infrastructure Development Grant 
Commissioner Downie arrived at 6:33pm  
A discussion was held about the Port Infrastructure Development Grant program by the 
Department of Transportation Maritime Administration. The Harbormaster met with the staff 
of the PIDP program and reviewed the strengths and weakness of the District’s application to 
the FY2023 program. The Harbormaster shared the review with the commissioners and noted 
that none of the advice given to strengthen the application was outside of the District’s ability 
to implement.  
Motion to direct harbormaster to reapply for the FY2024 PIDP program. 1st Vice Chair Albin, 
2nd Commissioner Downie. 4-0-1  
 

4. Discussion on EDD project 
The Harbormaster gave updates on the EDD project, including an overview of her trip to 
Bellingham to attend the Wild Connection Seafood Conference with Mary Ann Petrillo from 
West Center.  
A discussion was held on if the District should hold off on moving forward with permitting the 
icehouse at the High Dock location or continuing to attempt to purchase the Tommys Property. 
This action could lead to the District not completing the project on time. The commission 
thought it was prudent to move forward with permitting at the High Dock location and not 
jeopardize the timelines of the EDD grant program. 
No motion was made. 
  

5. Discussion on Fish Cleaning Station 



Noyo Harbor District ° 19101 South Harbor Drive, Fort Bragg, CA 95437 ° (707) 964-4719 

The Harbormaster reported that they hope to bring contracts for the construction of the fish 
cleaning station to the commission at the April meeting. Construction would start after the 4th 
of July Salmon BBQ and hopefully be competed by tuna season in September.  
No motion was made. 

 
Staff Reports and Recommendations 

District Office: 

 Update on hiring process for Marina Manager position and Bookkeeper 

 Special Meeting for Blue Economy Feasibility Plan- Noyo Center for Marine Science  

Attorney Report: 

None  

Matters from the Commissioners: 

Commissioner Platt confirmed that he would be attending the PMFC meeting and would read 
the letter into public comment.  

Commissioner Downie reported on his participation in the last sea otter re-introduction 
meeting.  

Adjournment to the next regular meeting of April 11th 2024 6pm at 7:40 pm.  

 



 

 

 

Page Left Blank 



 

NOYO HARBOR DISTRICT 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

AGENDA ITEM #: 1 
 
MEETING DATE: 4/11/2024 

 

TITLE 

Blacktail Insurance 
RECOMMENDED ACTION 

  

ANALYSIS 

The Harbor District’s insurance agent Mr. Hall is leaving Newfront Insurance and 
starting his own agency. He has an agreement with Newfront where he can take his 
smaller clients. The Harbor District is considered to be a smaller client.  

Mr. Hall has successfully negotiated lower rates for the Harbor District is the past and 
has always been receptive and responsive to the needs of the District. Before his 
departure with Newfront he was in the process of shopping around the marina’s 
insurance policy to other businesses and he felt he could continue to get competitive 
rates for the District in the future. Mr. Hall has shown that he has strong contacts 
within the insurance industry and transitioning to Mr. Halls new company would not 
hinder the District’s ability to get competitive rates.  

We have not been contacted by Newfront as to who our new agent would be if we 
stayed with Newfront.  

 

FISCAL IMPACT 

ATTACHMENTS 

 None 

 



 

 

 

Page Left Blank 



 

NOYO HARBOR DISTRICT 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

AGENDA ITEM #: 2 
 
MEETING DATE: 4/11/2024 

 

TITLE 

Fleet Meeting 
RECOMMENDED ACTION 

  

ANALYSIS 

Due to the fact that there are several projects happening in and around the Harbor, 
and multiple groups want input from the commercial fleet, the Harbormaster would 
like to host a fleet meeting at the Noyo Fish Company on April 22nd from 4-7pm.  

At the fleet meeting the Harbormaster will present the progress made on the flake ice 
house and introduce the West Center staff and Marine Based Entrepreneurial 
Training Program. We will be asking the fleet to fill out a form that indicates which 
programs they want to participate in within the Marine Training Program.  

The Harbormaster will also present the Blue Economy Visioning Resiliency and 
Implementation Plan lead by the City of Fort Bragg. We will be asking for the fleets 
input on City policy that involves the Harbor and the Fishing Village Zoning.  

The Noyo Center for Marine Science will also have an opportunity to receive feedback 
from the fleet about their Blue Economy Feasibility Plan.  

The Mendocino Council of Governments has recently been funded for the North 
Harbor Circulation Feasibility Plan. The Harbormaster will inform the fleet of this 
project.  

All commercial fishermen and their crew members, businesses in N. Harbor, Charter 
Boat Business, Fish Buyers and Processors are invited to the meeting.  

FISCAL IMPACT 

None

ATTACHMENTS 

 None 



 

 

 

Page Left Blank 



NOYO HARBOR DISTRICT 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

AGENDA ITEM #: 3 

MEETING DATE: 4/11/2024

TITLE 

Update on Icehouse 
RECOMMENDED ACTION 

ANALYSIS 

Harbor staff and SHN have moved forward with designing the icehouse system to 
deliver ice off the High Dock. Attached are the preliminary drawings developed by 
SHN. Surrounding the Icehouse would be a wooden structure that would allow staff 
to access all levels of the systems. SHN has developed these plans in conjunction with 
North Star to ensure that our plans meet the specifications of the North Star systems. 

The next step in this process is to approve the purchase of the ice system from North 
Star and send the deposit. The Economic Development Department has awarded the 
pre-payment to the Harbor District and there are funds in our account to transfer 
$600,000 to North Star Ice. This transfer of funds would secure our purchase at the 
quoted price of $1,365,498.00.  

In the EDD grant the Harbor District estimated that the icehouse would cost 
$1,700,000. This leaves a buffer of $334,500. An additional $405,000 was budgeted 
for site preparations, trenching water and power, installing the delivery system and 
fixing rusted elbow on the water main. With the reduced price on the icehouse the 
Harbor District has $739,500 to complete the accessory work around the icehouse 
installation.  

FISCAL IMPACT 

This project is funded at 100%. 

ATTACHMENTS 

Designs by SHN 

North Star Quote 



Wildwood
Knob36Red Crest

Capetown

South Fork
Bridgeville

Honeydew

101

101

Meyers Flat
Phillipsville

Redway

Shelter Cove Garberville

Benbow
Piercy

Leggett

Laytonville
Rockport

1

Whitethorn

1

Bear Harbor
Usal

Westport

Cleone

20
Fort Bragg Willits

Covelo

Dos Rios

Longvale

Mendocino
Ukiah

Redwood Valley

Boonville

Elk

101

20

Harris

Alderpoint

Pacific
Ocean

PRELIM
INARY

PREPARED BY:

MARCH 2024

NOYO HARBOR DISTRICT
ICE HOUSE

INDEX OF SHEETS

VICINITY MAPLOCATION MAPLOCATION MAP

19101 SOUTH HARBOR DR.
FORT BRAGG, CALIFORNIA

N N



NOTES

DETAIL AND SECTION
DESIGNATION

CURVE DATA

ABBREVIATIONS UTILITIES LEGEND TOPOGRAPHIC LEGEND



PRELIM
INARYPLAN N



PRELIM
INARYPLAN N



PRELIM
INARYPLAN N



PRELIM
INARY

PROFILE

PROFILE



SECTION A

PRELIM
INARY

DETAIL 1

DETAIL 2



DETAIL 2DETAIL 3

DETAIL 1

PRELIM
INARYDETAIL 4



NORTH EAST

PRELIM
INARY

SOUTHWEST



Note: All ice makers are designed to operate as part of a complete refrigeration system that includes refrigerant, condenser, compressor, and
piping to be supplied by others.

*Delivery times are estimated at the time of quotation and are subject to change without notice. Quoted delivery times begin after
and any applicablereceipt of Deposit   Signed Approval Drawings and Specifications.

All other current North Star Ice Equipment Corporation Conditions of Sale apply to this quotation and any resulting Purchase Order. Please
reference the  when placing your order. We look forward to fulfilling this requirement. Quotation Number

Best Regards, 

Logan Shepardson
President
North Star Ice Equipment Corp.

ABA # 125000574
KEYBUS33SEASWIFT CODE # 

586-0293-0NSI ACCOUNT # 

Key Bank of Washington
600 University St., Suite 2323
Seattle, WA 98101 USA

20-24 Weeks from signed approval drawings and
receipt of deposit, EX WORKS, Seattle WA

*Estimated Delivery50% Deposit, Balance Due 2 Weeks Prior to
Shipping

Terms

$1,365,498.00Grand Total

$1,365,498.00Total Price

$1,365,498.00Subtotal 

North Star Ice Equipment appreciates the opportunity to offer the following equipment for your requirement. 

CAProject Location

Container Ice PlantProject Name

3/15/2024Expiration Date

A-5919QuoteNumber

19101 S Harbor Dr
Fort Bragg, CA 95437

Bill To

Noyo Harbor DistrictAccount Name

2/15/2024Created Date

Quantity Product Line Item Description Sales Price Total Price

1.00 Dry Box Container
Ice Maker Module w/ One M60SS Flake Ice Maker, Control Panel and
Refrigeration system per specifications

$798,738.00 $798,738.00

1.00 Container Rake 22 US Ton Flake Ice Container Rake System per specifications $272,695.00 $272,695.00

1.00
Pneumatic Conveying
System

Containerized Pneumatic Delivery System per specifications $254,795.00 $254,795.00

1.00 Other Start-up of Refrigeration Equipment per specifications $39,270.00 $39,270.00

Banking Information



 

 

 

Page Left Blank 



 

NOYO HARBOR DISTRICT 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

AGENDA ITEM #: 4 
 
MEETING DATE: 4/11/2024 

 

TITLE 

MCOG Noyo Harbor Multimodal Circulation Plan 
RECOMMENDED ACTION 

  

ANALYSIS 

The Mendocino Council of Governments (funded with federal FTA 5304 grant funding 
provided by Caltrans) will study multimodal (pedestrian, bicycle, transit) access into 
and through the Noyo harbor where none currently exists, create a more efficient 
circulation pattern, look at improving safety by reducing conflicts between 
transportation modes, and create mode shift/reduce vehicle trips by providing non-
vehicular and transit access to and through the harbor. It will study the feasibility of 
transitioning vehicular traffic through the harbor to one-way (to accommodate 
bike/ped in limited ROW) connecting N. Harbor Dr. to Noyo Point Rd on the west end 
of harbor (providing a secondary emergency evacuation route where none currently 
exists), and constructing a roundabout (or other intersection control) at the 
intersection on North Harbor Drive and State Route 1 (Main Street) to improve 
circulation and safety for all modes.  

The final plan resulting from this study may be used by State, local, or tribal agencies 
(e.g., Caltrans, City of Fort Bragg, County of Mendocino, Noyo Harbor District, 
Mendocino Transit Authority, Sherwood Valley Band of Pomo Indians) to pursue next 
steps for planning, funding, and implementation of recommended multi-modal 
improvements. 

Looking at the circulation of N. Harbor was listed as a priority project in the 
Community Sustainability Plan and the Harbor District has been requested to work 
with MCOG on their Technical Advisory Group.  

FISCAL IMPACT 

 



MCOG has not offered to reimburse for the Harbormaster time to attend TAG 
meetings, however meetings are one hour, once a month. 

ATTACHMENTS 

 None 

 



 

NOYO HARBOR DISTRICT 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

AGENDA ITEM #: 5 
 
MEETING DATE: 4/11/2024 

 

TITLE 

Marina Manager to full time position 
RECOMMENDED ACTION 

  

ANALYSIS 

Through the recruitment process for the marina manager position it became clear 
that quality candidates were individuals looking for full-time work rather than part 
time work. Transitioning this position from part time to full time would allow the 
District to fill the position with a staff member qualified for this type of work.  

With an understanding of the work loads in the office, the upcoming grant programs 
and the Harbormasters maternity leave and through conversations with Lead 
Maintenance it became clear that the Harbor could benefit from another full-time 
staff member. Particularly a staff member that can transition from office work to 
outside work as was described in the Marina Manager position.    

FISCAL IMPACT 

Offering a full time position comes with additional expense like benefits for the 
employee. Currently the Harbor District policy is to provide health, vision and dental 
insurance to all full-time employees. After 3 years, the employee is eligible for 
retirement. 

In addition to cost to full time employees verse part time when considering employer 
taxes and contributions. For a full time employee employer taxes and contributions 
around roughly $4,500 annually verse part time which is around $2,000 annually

ATTACHMENTS 

 None 

 



 

 

 

Page Left Blank 



 

NOYO HARBOR DISTRICT 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

AGENDA ITEM #: 6 
 
MEETING DATE: 4/11/2024 

 

TITLE 

Financial Services RFQ 
RECOMMENDED ACTION 

  

ANALYSIS 

The Harbor District released the RFQ for financial services and only received one 
response. The RFQ was emailed to individual firms that would be interested in 
responding and posted on the Harbor District website.  

On re-contacting the one respondent, they were unable to commit to being with the 
Harbor District long term but could potentially help in the short term.  

The Harbor may have better luck after tax season to re-release the RFQ or recruit a 
book keeper/financial services firm.  

FISCAL IMPACT 

 

ATTACHMENTS 

 None 

 



 

 

 

Page Left Blank 



Staff Report 

Special meeting Noyo Center for Marine Science 

 A reminder to commissioners that the Noyo Center for Marine Science 
has requested a special meeting with the Commissioners to speak with their 
consultants for their Blue Economy Feasibility Study. The meeting will be April 
23rd from 3-5pm at the Noyo Center Field Station previously known as the 
Slack Tide Café.  

 

Application for Marina Redevelopment for State Coastal Conservancy 

 The Harbor Office is putting together a pre- application for the State 
Coastal Conservancy to fund the planning phase of Marina Redevelopment. 
Since the Harbor District was not successful in receiving a purchase 
agreement with the Mr. Daniel for the property acquisition project we have 
been invited to re-apply for a different project. A pre-application would be 
followed by a full application if the Conservancy finds the project to be within 
their scope of funding.  


	Agenda April
	March finances
	Page Left Blank
	March Minutes
	Page Left Blank
	1.SupportDoc1
	Page Left Blank
	2.SupportDoc2
	Page Left Blank
	Support Doc 3
	3.SupportDoc3
	421058-106-ICE-HOUSE
	Sheets and Views
	G1.0 COVER
	G2.0 STANDARD ABBREVIATIONS AND LEGENDS
	C1.0 DEMOLITION PLAN
	C2.0 SITE PLAN
	C2.1 ENLARGED SITE PLAN
	C3.0 PROFILE
	C4.0 DETAILS
	C4.1 DETAILS
	A1.0 ELEVATIONS


	021524 QT A-5919 R1 Noyo Harbor Container System

	Page Left Blank
	4.SupportDoc4
	5.SupportDoc5
	Page Left Blank
	6. Support doc6
	Page Left Blank
	Staff Report

